

Kerrion Brown-Burrell

Seguin, TX 78155
intel_kerry@yahoo.com
+1 407 636 1488

2 years as an RN at Inova Children's Hospital, Fairfax, Virginia. 5 years RN in Jamaica. Assisted in initiating continuing education program for nurses on medical unit in Jamaica, wrote curriculum in Jamaica for a program equivalent to the CNA course.

#readytowork

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Insurance Coordinator

Independent Contractor/Consultant - Virginia
November 2019 to Present

Verify insurance eligibility by phone.
Provide information and assist clients.
Perform data entry of insurance information.
Assist with billing and coding issues.

Registered Nurse- Short term contract

Krucial Staffing - New York, NY
March 2020 to October 2020

Assisted NYC with the COVID 19 battle. I worked in a PACU that was made into ICU. We took care of extremely sick people who were intubated and vented, receiving all pressors, paralytics and sedatives plus many more. Some of our patients would be on 10 drips simultaneously.

Registered Nurse

Reston Hospital Center - Reston - Reston, VA
May 2019 to May 2020

Nursing care of the PCU population.

Director of Nursing

Apollo Home Healthcare - Fairfax, VA
January 2019 to May 2019

Perform assessment, admission and routine visits of patients of all ages. PRN

Registered Nurse

Inova Fairfax Children's Hospital
March 2017 to February 2019

Pediatric RN in Med-Surg, PICU, Oncology, and NICU

Education

Bachelor's in Nursing

University of Technology, Jamaica

August 2007 to November 2012

Nursing Licenses

RN

Skills

- Microsoft Office, Epic software, Oasis (7 years)
- Home Health
- RN
- Med Surg
- Hospital
- Medical Surgical
- Staff Nurse
- Critical Care
- ICU Experience
- Medication Administration
- EMR Systems
- Medical Records
- Nurse Management
- Anatomy Knowledge
- Medical Billing

Certifications and Licenses

BLS, ACLS

Driver's License

PALS

February 2019 to February 2021

Assessments

Clinical judgment — Expert

June 2020

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention.

Full results: [Expert](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.